
1 
 

APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA 
FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

7:00PM 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Planning Chairman Lobermeier called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning Commission 
for February 26, 2019 to order at 7:00 PM 
 
CALL OF ROLL: 
On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present:  
Mark Lobermeier, Bryan Murdock, Joel Ericson, Katie West, and Judy Coughlin  
 
ABSENT: None 
 
Also Present: Fred Weck Zoning Administrator and Council Liaison Lisa Iverson 
 
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
OPEN FORUM: NONE 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
1. Consider approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” of the Wyoming, Minnesota 

Planning Commission for February 12, 2019 
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER WEST, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
MURDOCK, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE “REGULAR MEETING” OF THE 
WYOMING, MINNESOTA CITY COUNCIL FOR FEBRUARY 12, 2019, AS SUBMITTED. 
 
Voting Aye: Murdock, Ericson, West, Coughlin, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain:  None  
Absent:   None 

 
SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
2. Sketch Plan  D-19-001 “Aadland West” 

Applicants  Perry, Paul, and Peter Aadland 
    Pioneer Road 
Property ID Number 21.10659.00 
 

Chair Lobermeier asked the applicant to explain to the Commission what they are hoping to do 
with this property. 
 
Perry Aadland stated that they would like to subdivide the parcel into fifteen individual lots ranging 
in size from 2 to 2.5 acres.  He noted that he is not a developer and they do not have a timeline 
in mind for the plans. 
 



2 
 

Commissioner Murdock stated that he thinks the layout seems fairly reasonable.  He asked about 
the possibility of connectivity to the north. 
 
Mr. Aadland stated that he feels the most likely place for connectivity is to take his three lots to 
the north and turn them into 6 lots that are turned north/south and incorporate the land to the 
north.  He stated that it would require purchasing a bit of land from Mr. Peterson and noted that 
most of the property in that area is lowland and he does not think it can be used for much.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that she did not believe that municipal waste water management 
will not happen in this area of the City.  She stated that even though this is included in the 
Comprehensive Plan, she did not think it was realistic to say that this area will ever by served by 
City water.  She asked if a cul-de-sac on the road going to the east would be required, since it is 
a dead end.   
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that a cul-de-sac is defined as a permanent dead end and this 
could be done as a temporary turn around.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin asked about the setbacks and noted that the sketch plan lists the setback 
from Pioneer Road as 135 feet, but Pioneer Road is a local street not arterial, so the setback 
would be less than 135 feet.  She stated that she noticed that the address for at least one of the 
parcels is listed as Pioneer Trail and not Pioneer Road.  She stated that she was happy that this 
project will not impact a lot of trees in the area.   
 
Commissioner Ericson asked about the trees. 
 
Mr. Aadland stated that there are a lot of boxelder trees that are nearing the end of their life stage.  
He noted that there are some cedar trees near the old homesite as well as some pine trees that 
are about 60 feet tall.  He also stated that there is a large variety of trees. 
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that this exceeds the standard length of a cul-de-sac. 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that if it were a permanent dead end, it would require a 
variance, but since this is a temporary dead end, it will not.  He stated that in this case, the City 
is anticipating that it will extend sometime in the future. 
 
Chair Lobermeier asked about access for some of the lots.  He stated that it appears that some 
of them have access off of Pioneer Road. 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that usually the parcels will take access off of the new 
development road but there is no requirement for that, especially on local roads.  He noted that 
there is a Joint Park Planning meeting on March 12, 2019 to discuss park dedication requirements 
at 6:00 p.m.   
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
3. Comprehensive Plan Update 

 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that the review tonight is for the Introductory and Summary 
chapter of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he would like to make sure that the next version of the document 
represents where the City actually wants to go. 
 



3 
 

Commissioner Coughlin agrees and noted that the document is so outdated and not accurate and 
not the direction the City is really going.  She stated that she now understands why Chair 
Lobermeier had suggested at the last meeting that it may be time to scrap the old Comprehensive 
Plan and start over because there will need to be so many changes and is more than simple 
“wordsmithing”.  She stated that the goals listed are out of date and do not reflect the City’s actual 
goals.   
 
Commissioner West stated that she felt the introduction and summary was almost too thorough 
and gave too much information.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that she felt the Planning Commission Guide was very helpful as 
to what a Comprehensive Plan should include. She stated that she feels the Comprehensive Plan 
needs to guide the direction of the City better.  
 
Chair Lobermeier asked Council Liaison Iverson if the Council had a goal or direction in mind for 
the City.    
 
Council Liaison Iverson stated that the EDA has had a lot of conversations about a downtown 
area, but there is not agreement on whether that is a likely development for the City.  She stated 
that housing, especially work force housing, has been discussed as well as bringing in medium 
to larger sized businesses and being more diversified with the types of business that come to the 
City.  She stated that there has also been discussion about beautifying the trail near the industrial 
park because that is so visible from Highway 61.   
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that he thinks there should be more of a “warm entry” to the plan 
that shares some of the history of the City and a bit about the vision for the City as well as some 
of the steps to get there.  He stated that he thinks the objectives should be general and not too 
specific and that the whole document needs some reorganization. 
 
Council Liaison Iverson asked if the Planning Commission had seen the strategic plan that the 
EDA has put together because that may help this process. 
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he agrees with Commissioner Murdock on having a more warm 
entry type of introduction to the Comprehensive Plan.  He stated that he wasn’t sure that it was 
important to include prior plans in this section. 
 
Commissioner Murdock noted that the table of contents is missing pertinent information. He stated 
that he did not feel the current Comprehensive Plan is very inviting for the public to come in and 
read.  He gave examples from the Oklahoma City Comprehensive Plan and explained how he felt 
the way they organized theirs was more inviting for the public.   
 
Commissioner West stated that she agrees and noted that the sentences are very long and wordy 
which makes it much harder to understand for the general public.  
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that he noticed that in other Comprehensive Plans, he could tell 
the cities that understood the value of marketing within their Comprehensive Plans.  He stated 
that he does not think Wyoming has done that with its Comprehensive Plans.  He stated that he 
also felt that Faribault did an awesome job with theirs.  He stated that there should also be great 
photos to show the story of the City.   
 
Commissioner Ericson stated that the current version of the Comprehensive Plan is very “dry” 
and he would like to see the wording use more references to “we” because it ties everyone 
together. 



4 
 

 
Commissioner Coughlin asked if there are other objectives that are missing that are important to 
the City.  She stated that she thinks some are missing and it may be helpful to take a look at what 
other cities have done. 
 
Commissioner Murdock noted that most of the cities had 8 or 9 elements listed in their objectives. 
 
Chair Lobermeier noted that most cities have simply followed the Met Council template for 
completing their Comprehensive Plan.  He stated that he would like to take a look at the strategic 
plan from the EDA to see how it fits into the Comprehensive Plan.  He stated that taking a look at 
what other cities have done can be interesting and helpful.  He gave the example of taking a look 
at what Hilton Head, South Carolina did as part of the process when the City was looking at the 
sign ordinance.  He stated that he would like to see a sense of realism in the document and more 
accurate and welcoming wording. He stated that he likes the idea of changing Land Use 
Objectives to Guiding Principles. 
 
Commissioner Murdock noted that this could be very helpful to new civil servants and give them 
a good head start to see what the City is all about.  
 
Chair Lobermeier asked what the land use map should show in a Comprehensive Plan.   
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that the land use map should reflect the future zoning of what 
the City hopes it will be when everything is “done”.   
 
Commissioner Murdock asked why the map was included in the introductory section of the Plan 
and suggested that the descriptions may not be needed. 
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that the map elements are important and would like to see a better way 
to show this information because even though Wyoming is a small city, it is very hard to see the 
information on the map.   
 
Commissioner Ericson stated that he thinks some of the definition descriptions would benefit from 
showing a picture.   
 
Chair Lobermeier suggested that one of the tasks should be to redraw the map so it is realistic. 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck agreed that should be one of the early tasks and should also include 
where the sewer lines can actually go. 
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he would like to see the explanations of why there are limitations 
and assets, for example where the utilities are limited, and what the service area includes.  He 
stated that will be helpful for everyone to understand.  
 
Commissioner Murdock reiterated that there is so much information included in the summary that 
really belongs in the body of the document.  
 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that she agrees and noted that the current plan talks about 
acquiring land for parks, which is not something that the City is really interested in.  She stated 
that in most cases, the City would really rather have the park dedication fees.  
 
Council Liaison Iverson stated that she has also been attending the Park Advisory Commission 
(PAC) meetings and their focus right now is to make the 17 existing parks the best they can be.  
She stated that as new developments come into the City that may change the conversation.  She 



5 
 

stated that there has been feedback about athletic fields, tournaments, loppets, and how to use 
the trails that are groomed during the winter months.  She stated that the PAC is more focused 
on marketing for our existing parks, such as the fact that there is a frisbee golf course in the City.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that the Park sections seems to be more fluid because it is constantly 
changing and evolving. He stated that he would like to have the PAC take a look at the document 
and help craft some of this information.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that once again the current Plan is not realistic or in-line with the 
current goals.   
 
Commissioner Murdock reiterated his feeling that there does not need to be this much detail in 
the introduction.  He stated that by putting a bit more effort into the Guilding Principles, it would 
set the tone for the whole document. 
 
Commissioner West stated she agreed and felt much of this information should be included in the 
body of the document but does not need to be in the introduction.   
 
Chair Lobermeier noted that the road section seems to be reasonably up to date.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin gave examples of incorrect information in the road section and noted that 
she feels it needs to be redone to reflect reality.   
 
Chair Lobermeier noted that the Rush Line will probably not happen as commuter rail, but may 
happen as Bus Rapid Transit that could still be included.   
 
The Commission discussed the availability of GIS maps for the sewer and water systems.   
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that he would like to have updated maps for everything because 
it will make it easier to understand.  He suggested included sections on economic development 
and City services even if they are just bulleted components.  He recommends that the 
Commission take a look at the link he sent that has the Oklahoma City Comprehensive Plan.   
 
Chair Lobermeier suggested that discussion continue at a future meeting.  He stated that he would 
like the Commission to take time to completely go through the old plan at least once. 
 
Council Liaison Iverson suggested that the Commission take a look at the two videos created by 
the EDA one for residential and one for business.  
 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that the Comprehensive Plan doesn’t focus at all on culture and 
she thinks that could also be included.   
 
Council Liaison Iverson stated that she agreed and thinks the culture of the City is helping people. 
 
Commissioner Murdock asked if the Park Advisory Commission had ever done anything with 
geocaching. 
 
Council Liaison Iverson stated that the current PAC is focused on the existing equipment in the 
parks and not events.   
 
Chair Lobermeier suggested discussing the land use chapter of the Comprehensive Plan at the 
next meeting.   
 



6 
 

COMMUNICATIONS: NONE  
 
UPDATES:   
 
Chair Lobermeier reminded the Commission that there is a Respectful Workplace/Sexual 
Harassment Training coming up on April 10, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER MURDOCK, TO ADJOURN THE FEBRUARY 26, 2019 “REGULAR 
MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION AT 8:26 PM. 
 
Voting Aye: Murdock, Ericson, Coughlin, West, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:  None 
 


	CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA

